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Statement of individual financial position
For the year ended on 31 December 2017

in LEI

Long-term Assets

Tangible assets

Intangible assets

Total long-term assets

Current assets

Stocks

Trade receivables and other receivables

Recoverable Taxes
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Adjustments of capital
Reservations

Result for the year
Result reported (earnings)
Total Capital

Long term loans

trade payables

Loans

Other liabilities
Provisions

Total long term liabilities

Current liabilities
Trade payables

Loans

Other liabilities

Income in advance

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Nota

NN

O b co o 01 o1 O

E N )

31-December

31-December

2017

46.995.454
73.781
47.069.235

33.811.683
13.693.246
17.857
1.771.478
49.294.264
96.363.499

13.413.648
3.453.860
40.780.480
(13.170.728)
3.686.242
61.334.230

2.302.409
4.214.534
396.263
253.413
7.166.619

17.819.320
3.284.264
4.009.368
2.749.697

27.862.649

35.029.268

96.363.499

2016

51.773.835
109.617
51.883.452

37.903.801
14.607.883
17.857
1.245.085
53.774.626
105.658.078

13.413.648
3.453.860
67.707.446
(19.146.952)
(10.069.996)
74.504.958

5.271.246
6.087.660
1.585.053
246.213
13.190.172

11.311.105
2.467.306
3.647.565

536.971
17.962.947
31.153.119

105.658.078
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Individual Statemen of consolidated incom

for the year ended31 December 2017

in LEI

Income
Other income
Other gains / (losses) -net

Note

12
12
12

Income cost of inventories of finished goods aredpction

in progress

Expenses with raw materials and consumables
Asset depreciation and amortization expense
Employee benefits expense

Expenditure on insurance contributions
and social security

Expenses with external supply
Other expenses

Operation profit

Financial income
Financial expenses

Financial costs - net

Profit / (loss) before tax

Profit / (loss) for the year - net

Total consolidated income for the year
Earnings per Share

Number of shares

12

12
12
12

12

12
12
12

12
12

31-December 31-December

2017
44.370.143
428.951
(968.190)

3.828.029

(28.044.533)
(4.743.779)
(17.211.920)

(3.859.370)

(5.209.735)
(1.547.381)

(12.957.785)

2016
41.510.000
1.132.405
(711.594)

5.577.215

(30.070.705)
(6.057.829)
(14.751.961)

(3.323.695)

(6.591.198)
(5.649.037)

(18.936.399)

704.431
917.374

(212.943)

(13.170.728)

1.324.412
1.534.965

(210.553)

(19.146.952)

(13.170.728)

(19.146.952)

(13.170.728)

(19.146.952)

(2,45)
5.365.459

(3,57)
5.365.459
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Individual Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended on 31 December 2017

. Reserves
Adjustment Legal from Other Result Total
of equit reserve . reserves reported equit
quity revaluation P quity

In LEI Note ~ Eauity

Balance at
01 January 13.413.648 3.453.860 1.916.641 66.788.199 631|133 7.952.819 94.156.300
2016
Reclassification
From
Revaluation

At reported
Result

8 - - - - - 1.124.137 1.124.137

Net Profit of
period 6 - - - -

(19.146.952)  (19.146.95P)

Transfer between
Equity accounts
Transfer between
Balance at

31 December 13.413.648 3.453.86p 1.916.641 65.159.672 631}1330.069.996) 74.504.958
2016

[¢)]
'
'
'

(1.628.527 ] {  (1.628.527)

. Reserves
Adjustment Legal from Other Result Total Equity
of equi reserve . reserves reported equit
quity revaluation P quity

ion LEI Equity

Balance at
01 January 13.413.648 3.453.86D 1.916.641 65.159.672 631|1330.069.996) 74.504.958
2017
Reclassification
From
Revaluation

at reported
Result

8 - - - - - 26.926.966 26.926.966

Net profit
of the period
Transfer
between
equity 5 - -
accounts

[e)]
'
'
'
'
'

(13.170.728)  (13.170.728)

(26.926.966 1 (26.926.966

~

Balance at
31 December 13.413.648 3.453.86D 1.916.641 38.232.706 631|133 3.686.242 61.334.230
2017
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Individual Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2017

31-December

31-December

31-December

2017 2016 2015
lei lei lei
Net profit for the year (13.170.728) (19.146.952) (2.037.296)
Income tax expenses - - 312.177
Amortization / depreciation of long term assets 4.743.779 6.057.829 7.043.308
Expenses with given assets 294.100 - -
Income from given assets (98.518) - -
Provisions for clients (816.190) (730.576) (4.124.629)
Income / (expenses) related to value adjustments on
current assets 1.104.659 6.779.810 -
Provisions for stocks - - (2.669.738)
Interest expenses (240.349) (112.593) (176.486)
Interest income 6.316 71.198 258.873
Gain / loss from exchange rate differences 20.234 278.002 198.820
Movements in working capital 5.013.971 12.343.670 842.324
Increase / (decrease) in trade receivables and othe 2.461.019 3.144.665 4.866.322
Increase / (decrease) in other current assets 385 (682) (342)
Increase / (decrease) in inventories 4.092.118 4.242.138 4.164.653
Increase/decrease trade liabilities 6.289.074 918.711 858.206
Increase / (decrease) another liabilities (2.412.926) (1.248.979) (10.576.377
Cash used in operating activities 10.429.670 7.055.853 (687.538)
Income tax paid - (17.857) (194.348)
Interest paid (240.349) (112.593) (176.486)
Cash generated from operating activities 2.032.564 122.120 (2.253.343)
Net cash from investing activities (99.181 (1.425.341) (2.304.511)
Cash payment for acquisition of assets (99.181) (1.425.341) (2.304.511)
Net cash from financing acivities (1.406.990) (4.811.005) (2.757.350)
Cash repayments of borrowings (1.404.845) (4.772.776) (2.755.871)
Dividends paid (2.145) (38.229) (1.479)
Increase / decrease in net cash and cash equivalent 526.393 (6.114.226) (7.315.203)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1.245.085 7.359.311 14.674.514
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 1.771.478 1.245.085 7.359.311
Increase / decrease in net cash and cash equivalent 526.393 (6.114.226) (7.315.203)

The financial statements were approved by CEO asre authorized to be issued 26104.2018.
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NOTES TO INDIVIDUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
on DECEMBER 2017

1. REPORTING ENTITY UZTEL S.A. (The "Company")

IAS 1.138 (a)-(bJUZTEL S.A. Ploiesti (the "Company") is a compangéeéin Romania

IAS 1.51 thefinancial statements have been prepared under 16R8e year on 31.12.2017.

The company was organized as a joint stock compadgrLaw no. 15/1990 on the reorganization of state
economic units as autonomous holdings and companies and the Government Decision no. 1213/20
November 1990, act published in Official Gazette h8bis / January 21, 1991, operating under Law no.
31/1990 of the companies and its own statute.

The company is registered in the Trade Registateelto Prahova Tribunal under no. J29 / 48/1991 an
holds unique registration code - RO1352846.

The Company’s core activity is the "Manufacturenafchinery for mining, quarrying and construction”
NACE classified code 2892.

As of May 22, 2008 the Company was admitted toimgdn BSE category Il with UZT symbol. Currently
shares of UZT are traded.

In 2004, the company was privatized in PSAL I, tansferring shares held by the Romanian stateivatpr
shareholders , namely the Authority for State #As&ecovery balance the shareholding in the Compan
equivalent to 76.8745% of the share capital at tiha, to the consortium formed by association "BZT
and company ARRAY PRODUCTS CO.LLC — SUA

Description of the Company's business

SC "UZTEL" S.A. Ploiesti was founded in 190¥aving an experience of over 113 years in the main
activity: designing, manufacturing, repairing, sgjlon domestic and internationadarketparts, assemblies
and oil equipmentand manufacture forgings and moulded parts, spares for oil equipment, industrial
machines, machine tools repair and others.

SinceestablishmentCompany Romano - Americana" was mendrilling, processing and distribution of
petroleum products in Romania. The company wa®malized in 1948 and has expanded its business by
embedding business of oilfield equipment repairs.

In 1950 it was renamedUzina Teleajen" and became a unit independent of thaemf sector

In 1958 the company was taken over by the Minisfril and Chemistry and in 1963 became a parhef t
General Directorate for Construction aRépair Oil EquipmentAfter 1966 the company was under the
Ministry of Petroleum.

The company was founded and registered in the TRaggstry Prahova on 02.15.19%itho. J29 / 48/1991,
with unique registration code RO 1352846 underrtame S.C. UZTEL S.A. as a joint stock company,
Romanian legal person with unlimited runtime in@dance with Law No.31 / 1990 - Companies Law.
Until 1990 it was called "Oil and Repair Equipm&umpany Teleajen" and then, based on Law No.15 /
1990, Law N0.31/ 1990 H. G.no. 1213/1990 was raoimpd as a company, registered with the name S.C.
UZTEL S.A.

In 2004 the company was privatized as a resuli@ficontract of sale of shares No.77 / 2004 sigetdden
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A.V.A.S. Bucharest as Seller and the Consortiunogisgion UZTEL Ploiesti and Array Products CO LLC
as Buyer
UZTEL Company S.A. Ploiesti's main objective isramsing the market share on production efficidmgy
improving responsiveness to customer requeststaiinge of products and services offered the creaifon
joint companies for joint venture and opening comuia offices in areas of interest in the indusimny
operating.
Decisions with immediate effect will generate visibnd valuable results on short term, such as:

- conduct permanent auditing processes and logistigsnimize time and cost of

production;

— implementation of program of "Change Managemersdt #ill help in the creation
and implementation of new visions, strategiesiaititives to support medium and
long duration of action;
— comparative evaluation (integration, outsourciragts not affect the core business, as well as
those that affect a small proportion;
— optimization of decision-making information.
Decisions on permanent optimization and cost cbrgemerate visible effects and evaluated in regular
activity of the company, among which we can mention
— operational costs are subject to a continuous agdiion process production expenses
are planned and regularly checked
— staff resizing according to functional categoried depending on workload;
— reducing costs that are not directly related teséjuard services, telephony, transport, etc.);
- fully optimized operating cost structure, adaptethe new marketconditions that will sustain
profitable growth in the future.
Permanent decisions on boosting sales generategearetate visible effects and evaluated the company
activity, among which we can mention:
- redefining the range of products, focusing on potstuand keeping only the most popular
products with fast motion (for slow moving produate not considered stocks);
- implementation of training programs for the salepattment employees-tender;
- full range of integrated products and servicestfocustomers and to initiate a program of service
for international clients through partners;
- forming a team to promote interdepartmental (foduseimproving brand perception  sensitive
and significant);
- rethinking marketing strategy of the company andaaesponsibility.

Permanent decisions on the optimizatioall company processes have had and will hasible and
evaluable effects through the values of key compadicators by reducing and streamlining costs waiid
allow for managerial decisions based on updatddima financial and accounting information.

The core of the current strategy consists in pasitig the client in the center of company interests
and maximizing potential profitability of existincustomers, and the potential ones and increasevern
and thus the sales volume of the company.

UZTEL Company S.A. is a viable and mobile econoayistem, optimally dimensioned, a company
that has the capacity to continue the productitieiic

The Company is and remains an important contritiotthe state budget and creator of added value
by contributing to national gross domestic product

The company has integrated production with locaigte skills, uses high technologies in
accordance with API specifications or CE standa@isality and OHSE Department using modern
laboratories and procedures ensure compliance widrnational standards ISO 9001 and API
specifications. UZTEL maintain apd continuously noyes quality management
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system and "SMC" ISO 9001: 2008 and API Spec. Qinbaized with the OHSE Management
System under 14001, 18001, integrated with systerhsenvironmental management and
occupational health and safety certified by DNV r@&nischer Lloyd, to ensure product quality
amid protecting the environment and creating a aatehealthy environment at workplace

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF INDIVIDUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IAS 1.112

a. Statement of compliance with IFRS

IAS 1.7 states that International Financial RepgrtStandards include: International Financial Reépgr
Standards, International Accounting Standards, GFBhd SIC interpretations. These provisions impBt t
an entity will include in its financial statemerda explicit and unreserved statement of compliamitie
IFRSs whether to apply all the provisions of Intgmonal Financial Reporting Standards, Internationa
Accounting Standards, SIC and IFRIC interpretations

IAS 1.16 The Company has prepared the full setr@nicial statements prepared in accordance with the
Order of Ministry of Public Finance n0. 881/2012dathe Order of Ministry of Public Finance no.
2844/2016 on the application of International Ritial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") by companies seho
securities are admitted to trading on a regulatatket.

These financial statements have been prepareddsuimg] the ongoing business principle. Amounts are
expressed in lei in all parts of the financial staénts.

The financial statements have been prepared by geament using the standards and interpretationsdssu
on 31 December 2016, based on manual of accoupdiligies in force at that time. As part of the s#ion

to IFRS, the Company prepared the financial statésnand required to provide comparative information
for the year ended 31 December 2016.

For the annual financial statements under IFRS, Goenpany proceeded to the inventory of assets,
liabilities and equity and their evaluation accogli to the provisions contained in IFRS.
The accompanying financial statements are basdtie@Company's statutory accounting records adjusted
and reclassified in order of  fair presentation in ccadance with IFRS.
Significant adjustments to the statutory finansiatements refer to:

e grouping a number of accounts in positions of cahpnsive statement of financial position;

e preparing the notes to the financial statements atiter disclosure requirements under
IFRS.

These financial statements have been prepared timeldistorical cost convention except as disclosed
in the accounting policies.

UZTEL SA is not part of a group of entities undiee tontrol of a parent company and does not apply
IAS 27 - Consolidated and Separated Financial Siatés since the company was not in a consolidation
perimeter and does not uses IFRS 10- ConsolidanEial Statements.

The Board of Directors of the company takspomsibility for preparation of financial statement
on 31.12.2017 and confirm that they are in accardanith applicable accounting regulations and the
company is ongoing.

b. Basisof valuation

IFRS provide financial statements prepared on #otiégl cost basis be adjusted, taking into accdbat
effect of inflation, if it was significant (IAS1.B) to include the revaluation of tangible and atdjds
according to International Accounting Standard 295 Financial Reporting in hyperinflationary ecories)
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untii 31 December 2003. From 1 January 2004, thenddan economy is no longer considered
hyperinflationary.
The Company does not apply hyperinflationary eminent accounting as of this date.

The Company does not apply IFRSs issued and netezhinto force on 31.12.2016, can not estimate the
impact of not applying these provisions on indiatdinancial statements but intends to apply these
provisions with their enforcement.

c. Continued activity

These financial statements have been prepared ondeing business principle assumption.

By sentence no.129 dated 03.03.2017 pronounced®nd: 4732/105/2010 by Dolj Court; Department of
II- Civil, was ordered closure of the Uztel SA caanp's reorganization procedures, following theilfaient

of payment obligations assumed in the plan confiriog Sentence no. 1282 dated October 9, 2012 and th
Uztel SA Company's reintegration into the econoanicuit with continued activity

Company management has analyzed the predictiontofef operational activity, highlighting, at ledst
2017, a volume of inputs from other contracts sed¢uoth by existing contract and reasonable céytain
contracting of new works.

UZTEL S.A. is one of the leading manufacturers ifffedd equipment, and providing repair serviceglis
area, an area that has a positive perspectiveciaipen present day in Romania, when large congmim
Europe and beyond will begin operation of new dépad oil and natural gas.

Based on analyzes conducted and measures of rezatian plan, the Company's directors confirm fihat
will be able to continue operations in the forebdeduture and, therefore, the application of tingang
business assumptias justified and appropriate for the preparatidrfioancial statements based on this
principle.

d. Functional and presentation currency

Under IAS 1.51 financial statements are presenteBRamanian Lei (RON), which is the functional and
presentation currency. Except where otherwise gitébe financial information presented in RON hasrb
rounded to the nearest unit.

e. Useof estimatesand judgments

Preparation of financial statements in conformitghwlFRS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the apgitati accounting policies and reported amountsseéts,
liabilities, income and expenses. Estimates areenteded on the most reliable information availabléhe
date of the financial statements but actual resu#iy differ from these estimates. Actual resulty midfer
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are redgyeriodically. Revisions to accounting estimates
recognized in the period in which the estimateeigised and in future periods affected as of IAS5112
In accordance with IAS 36, both tangible and intblegassets are reviewed at the balance sheettaate
identify whether there are indicators of impairment

The most significant estimates and decisions thaelan impact on the amounts recognized in thediah
statements are estimates of the economic liferdjilde assets (e.g. equipment), determine the szable
amount of tangible assets involving a lease, thiemate of provisions for doubtful debts, for depation of

old stocks and stocks without movement, provisiofar risks and charges.
10



UZTEL S.A.

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS
243 MIHAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI, PRAHOVA-ROMANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; Fax: 521181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE RO1352846, R.C. PLOIESTI NO. J29/48/1991; web site: www.uztel.ro

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies detailed below have beersistently applied by the Company in accordancé wit
IAS 8 and IAS 1134-135.
The company discloses information that enablessuskits financial statements to evaluate the dbjes,
policies and processes for managing capital Saciety
In order to comply with IAS1.134 Society presents:
— Qualitative information about its objectives, p@ikand processes for managing capital
including a description of what it manages asteapand how it is meeting its objectives for
managing capital;
— A summary quantitative data;
- Any changes from the previous period on qualitatied quantitative information.
The Company relies on information provided intelsnalo key management personnel IAS 1135.
In the process of applying the Company's accounfinticies, management has not made significant
assumptions apart from those involving estimateesérves for receivables, inventories and lit@athat
have significant effect on the amounts in the foiahstatements.
The accounting policies have been applied conglgtém all periods presented in the financial steeats
prepared in accordance with IFRS.

In the process of applying the Company's accounpolicies, management has made estimates for
provisions, impairment of receivables and inve®nivhich have no effect on the estimated valuehef
individual financial statements.

Distinction assets / fixed and current / long-terndebt

Society presents current assets, assets and camentong-term liabilities as distinct classificats in
statement of financial position, except when a gmégtion based on liquidity provides informatiomttlis
reliable and more relevant in order of liquidity.

a. Transactionsin foreign currencies

According to IAS 1.51 (d), (e) transactions in fgre currencies are expressed in RON by applying the
exchange rate at the transaction date. Monetastsassid liabilities denominated in foreign currescat
year end are in USD at the exchange rate at that Gains and losses from exchange rate differences
realized or unrealized, are recorded in the incetaement in the year in question, in accordantle MS

21.

Official exchange rates used to convert foreigmengy balances at Decembe2817 are as follows :

Currency 31 December 2017
1 Euro 4,6597 lei
1 USD 3,8915 lei

11
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b. Financial instruments

Non-derivative financial receivables

Financial assets include primarily cash and cashivatgnts, customers and other similar accounts,
investments. Recognition and measurement of thesesiare disclosed in the respective accountingipsl
Financial instruments are classified as receivafita® loans, liabilities or equity in accordancetiwthe
content of the contractual arrangement. Interégidehds, gains and losses relating to a finannsttument
classified as a liability are reported as expenséncome as incurred. Payments to holders of firsnc
instruments classified as equity are charged dyréztequity.

The Company initially recognizes receivables andodés on the date on which they were initiated. Al
other financial assets (including assets desigrettéair value through profit or loss) are recoguwiznitially
on the trade date when the Company becomes paitte twontractual terms of the instrument.

The Company recognizes a financial asset whempirex contractual rights on cash flows generatethby
assets or when transferred rights to collect thgraotual cash flows of the financial asset inams$action in

which the risks and rewards of ownership of theviitial asset are transferred significantly. Angiiast in

transferred financial assets that is created @irmed by the Company is recognized as a separsét ais
liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are compensatediraithe statement of financial position are présgmet

value only when the Company has a legal right feebfthe amounts and intends either to settle anta
basis, or to realize the asset and settle theaildig at the same time.

The Company has the following non-derivative finahassets: financial assets at fair value thropigtfit
or loss, held to maturity financial assets, redalies and financial assets available for sale

Trade receivables

Customer accounts and similar accounts includeigegoand unpaid at the reporting date at face vahae
estimated claims related to sales, services, whieh recognized initially at fair value plus dirgctl
attributable transaction costs. Subsequently, cust@ccounts and similar accounts are stated attiast

cost less impairment losses. Amortized cost appratés the nominal value. Ultimate losses may viaom f

the current estimates. Due to the inherent lackfoirmation about the financial position of custosean
estimate of probable losses is uncertain. Howether,company management made the best estimate of
losses and believes that this estimate is reasemakbie circumstances.

Losses of value are analyzed on the date of tleadial statements to determine whether they anecty
estimated. Depreciation adjustment can be repehathdre has been a change in existing conditiohernw
determining the recoverable amount. Reversing impait adjustments can be made so that only the net
value of the asset does not exceed its net boaie Vastory.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty casherduaccounts and other cash equivalents. Cashasid c
equivalents in foreign currencies are revaluedhatexchange rate at the end of the period. Banidmafes

that are payable on demand and form an integralghahe Company's cash management funds and credit
lines are included as a component of the availabtels in order to present a cash flow statemenhkBa
overdrafts are shown as borrowings in currentliizds section.

Short-term investments
The Company does not have short term investmeBiiat2.2017.

12



UZTEL S.A.

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS
243 MIHAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI, PRAHOVA-ROMANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; Fax: 521181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE RO1352846, R.C. PLOIESTI NO. J29/48/1991; web site: www.uztel.ro

c. Non-derivativefinancial debt

The Company initially recognizes debt instrumerssued and subordinated liabilities on the dates it i
initiated. All other liabilities (including liabities designated at fair value through profit orsjosire
recognized initially on the trade date, when thenpany becomes party to the contractual terms of the
instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial liability whencontractual obligations are settled, cancetied
expires.

Financial assets and liabilities are compensatedtla® net amount of financial position is preseraaty
when the Company has a legal right to offset thewaits and intends either to settle on a net basif
realize the asset and settle the obligation asahge time.

The Company has the following non-derivative finahdiabilities: financial liabilities, loans, oveéraft,
trade payables and other liabilities.

Such financial liabilities are recognized initially fair value plus any directly attributable tracon costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition these finandetbilities are measured at amortized cost usingeffextive
interest method.

d. Trade payables

Payables to suppliers and other payables are remmmhmnitially at fair value plus directly attribatle
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are recogriteamortized cost less impairment losses usieg th
effective interest method. Amortized cost approxeeathe nominal value.Payables and other liatslige
amortized cost include the invoices issued by tippkers of goods, works and services rendered

e. Interest Bearing Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair valuegt of transaction costs. Subsequent to initiabgadion,
interest bearing borrowings are stated at amortized, any difference between cost and redemptimev
being recognized in the statement of compreherisim@me during the loan based on an effective istere
rate.

Net financing costs include interest on borrowicgkulated using the effective interest rate methess
capitalized costs capitalized in assets, inteexstivable on funds invested, dividend income, faable and
unfavourable foreign exchange differences, riskgsfand commissions.Interest income is recognized in
profit or loss in the year they occur, using thieetfve interest rate method. Dividend income omized

in profit or loss on the date the Company's righteceive dividends is recognized.

f. Equity (Share Capital)
Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares are classified as part of equitgrdmental costs directly attributable to issueinany
shares and share options are recognized as a gedfroin equity net of tax effects. Dividends equity
holdings (capital) established in accordance witdn&al assembly of Shareholders (AGA) Decisions are
recognized as a liability in the period in whicleithdistribution is approved.

g. Tangible assets

Under IAS 16 property, plant and equipment areialiyt recorded at acquisition cost. Intangible ésse
visible through financial statements were inclugethe revalued amount less accumulated depreoiatid
adjustments for depreciation or impairment losses.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is disectttributable to the acquisition of the items.ngile
assets include land, buildings, construction, maalyi and equipment and other tangible assets agibta
assets in progress
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Starting May 1, 2009, statutory reserves from thaluation of fixed assets, including land, perfednafter

1 January 2004, which are deducted from taxableniecthrough tax depreciation or expenditure ontasse
balance and / or scrapped, are subject to tax eviid depreciation deduction , when writing off ke @f
these assets, as appropriate.

Statutory reserves from revaluation of fixed assetduding land, made up to 31 December 2003 fHes
portion of the revaluation performed after Janubry004 for the period up to April 30, 2009 willtnoe
taxed at the time of transfer to reserves represgsurplus revaluation reserve, but when changfiedir
destination.

The statutory reserves are made taxable in theguithen changing of reserves destination in any fin
case of liquidation, merger of the Company, inahgdits use to cover accounting losses, exceptréoster,
after 1 May 2009, the reserves for assessmentiaftanuary 2004.

When parts of a tangible asset have different Uséfies, they are considered separate asset.
Tangible assets are retired or balances are renfomadthe statement of financial position togetivih the
corresponding accumulated depreciation. Gains ssel® after retirement or disposal are equal tonéte
proceeds from the disposal (less disposal costa)sithe net book value of the asset. They are néoed) as
income or expense in profit or loss

When an asset is classified as investment propityproperty is revalued at fair value. Gainsiagigrom
revaluation are recognized in the income staternaht to the extent there is a loss of impairmenthef
property and any remaining winnings recognized theroelements of overall income and presenteden th
revaluation reserve in equity. Any loss is recogdiZzmmediately in profit or loss. Subsequent cests
capitalized only when it is probable that such exiieire will generate future economic benefits loé t
Company. Maintenance and repairs are expenses petiod

The fair value of tangible assets has been detedron the basis of continuity

The company was founded in 1904 and became thé gtock company under Law no. 15/1990 on the
reorganization of the state economic entities wsrmous and commercial societies and on the bésis
GD no. 1213/20 November 1990. Throughout this mkribe company had an uninterrupted production
activity. The UZTEL company operates in a compaaimeter of about 20 ha in the peripheral indulstria
area of Ploiesti and the industrial buildings aatshit uses within this perimeter are in a conivectlosely
related to the manufacturing process, from buildingndustrial halls intended for the hot sect{ai@n, iron
and non-ferrous casting, forge building, modulaitding) to industrial buildings mechanical machigitex -
building for mechanical machining, building for faéld equipment), buildings for mounting, assemahyd
test (ex, building for assembly of valves and emépt, dyeing - packing building, warehouse for tpéor
installation).

The company owns at 31.12.2016 technological eqeipppmeasuring, control and regulation equipment,
transport means, furniture and office equipmenhwitet book value of 10,978,616.31 lei, with a 8pan
between 2-22 years, used for industrial purposes)t pnto operation since 1970.
"Frequency of revaluation depends on changes in fair values of revalued corporal assets. If the fair value of

the revalued asset significantly differs from the book value, a new revaluation is required. Some items of
corporate assets incur significant and fluctuating changesin fair value, requiring year revaluations. In case

of corporate immobilizations whose fair values do not suffer significant changes, it is not necessary to make
such frequent re-evaluations. Instead, it may be necessary to reval ued the specific item only once every three

or fiveyears. "
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The Company has chosen through the accountingig®lior the class of tangible assets - buildingapply
IAS 16.34 on the revaluation of tangible assete@wery 5 years.

The company owns, mainly, old buildings, put infoeration during the period 1921 - 1999, in which
performs production activity (e.g. building of maaé storehouse - putting into operation in 192dilding

for prototypes — put into operation in 1922, magkgn building - commissioning in 1925, modelling
building - put in function in 1933, office buildingput in operation in 1935) with life span betweéxh— 60
years.

These fixed assets are specific to the manufagtymiocess, and do not have an active valuatiortradihg
market in the absence of comparison terms.

In accordance with IAS 16.31 and IAS 16.34, the @any has applied professional judgment and
accounting guidance for tangible fixed assets u@dmdldings, technological equipment, measurement
facilities, control and regulation equipment, meahsransport, furniture and office equipment) givbat
their nature and destination do not have an actigeket, representing technological equipment, nmechi
tools purchased on the basis of projects spedfthe activity of the company.

— Buildings and constructions lei
Net Book Value Fair value Differences
Year 2011 37.848.508,91 33.181.183,00 - 4.6679325,
year 2013 29.005.259,62 31.448.397,00 + 2.443.837,3
Year 2017 17.678.131,03 - -

The net book value of buildings and constructionsimished on the basis of depreciation in 2011-2@it8
8,843,249.29 lei and between 2013 and 2016 witBB017.60 lei, while the fair value of 2013 dimimesl
compared to the fair value of 2011 by ROL 1,732,886

- Technological equipment, technical installations, ars, furniture and office equipment

lei
Net Book Value Fair value Differences
Year 2007 14.960.673,69 19.580.900,00 + 4.620.226,3

year 2017 10.172.516,70 - -

Total net book value of technological equipmentchiaery, machinery, furniture and office equipment
diminished due to depreciation in 2007 - 2017 witl788.156,99 lei.

h. Depreciation

Tangible assets are generally amortized usingtthght-line method over the estimated useful ligkthe
month following commissioning and monthly costdine company. The useful life (in years) used élisc
for tangible assets are as follows:
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Lifetime (years)

Buildings, constructions and special installations 25-60
Machinery and equipment 03-28
Measuring and Control 05-10
Machines 04-10
Other fixed assets 03-20

Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlidreoflate the asset is classified as held for saedordance
with IFRS 5 and the date that the asset is derevedAssets in progress and land are not depreciate
Investments in progress are not depreciated umtilngissioning. Assets' residual values and usefaklare
reviewed and adjusted if necessary at each stateohdimancial position date. If expectations diffieom
previous estimates, the change must be accounteskfa change in an accounting estimate in accoedan
with IAS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accting Estimates and Errors.The book value of antasse
written down immediately to its recoverable amouitthe carrying amount exceeds the estimated
recoverable amount

i. Assets acquired under leasing

IFRS 1 does not contain an exception to the retrdsge application of IAS 17. Entities will need to
consider leases at the date of transition to IFRE dassify them according to IAS 17. Certain opeta
leases may be reclassified into the category a@ifie leases. In this case, the entity recognizglir date
of passing to IFRS the asset leased with relatgnied@tion, liability duty assessed under IAS 1d an
impute to earnings any difference.

Under IAS 17 leases in which the Company assumébeatisks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Tangible assets acquired thrioughce leases are stated at least between thieetmar
value and the present value of future payments, desumulated amortization and impairments of value
Lease payments are recorded in accordance withuating policy. Fixed assets acquired in financedsa
are depreciated over their lifetime

At 31.12.2017 the company does not own assets bhau¢dasing.
j. Intangibles

Intangible assets with determined useful life amodized over the economic life and assessed for
depreciation whenever there are indications thanhmgible assets may be impaired. The amortizateog

for an intangible asset with a useful life deteradinis reviewed at least at each financial year &ménges

in the expected useful life or the expected pattéraonsumption of future economic benefits embddie

the asset are accounted for by changing the aratidivz period, and treated as changes in accounting
estimates. Amortization expense of intangible asggth useful lives determined is recognized infiprar

loss category operational expenses. Under IAS B&ngible assets are presented in the statement of
financial position at their revalued amount. Defagon is recognized in profit or loss on a straigihe
method basis during the estimated useful livedefintangible asset. Expenditure related to theiaitpn

of software licenses is capitalized based on tls¢saof procurement and commissioning of progranost<C
associated with developing or maintaining compstetware programs are recognized as expenses when
registering.

Intangible assets according to generally accemgdlations cannot be acquired through exchangessts,
which are treated as special deliveries
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The Company applies the straight-line depreciati@thod for intangible assets

— Development costs 5 years

- Software licenses 3 years

— Antivirus licenses lyear
The Company applies the straight-line depreciati@thod for intangible assets.

k. Stocks

According to IAS 2, Inventories consist of raw miaks and supplies, goods, spare parts, semi-faish
products and packaging, and other materials. Taeseecorded at their entry as inventory at theliadgpn
price and acquisition are expensed or capitaliasdppropriate, when consumed. The cost of inviests
determined based on the FIFO method. Inventory watomy method isongoing inventory method
guantity and value management being watched (sioeet and Integrated Informatics Storage Program
SIVECO Applications - SVAP 2011). The value of punation in progress and finished products includes
direct cost of materials, labor and indirect costf production that we have built.
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost &idealizable value. Net realizable value is théreged
selling price in the ordinary course of business e estimated costs of completion, if any, aqeeses of
sale.

Inventory items are treated as inventory, passimgasts is performed entirely in putting them intse,
tracking them extra accounting.

Heritage assessment at the end of the financial iggafluencing stocks, with differences (+ / éstilting
from the annual inventory

. Dividends

Under IAS 10, the Company may pay dividends onlstatutory profit-sharing, considering the finamcia
statements prepared in accordance with Romaniapuatiog principles. Dividends are recognized as a
liability in the period in which their distributiois approved.

m. Employees benefits

Under IAS 9, the rights of employees in the sherint include salaries and social security contringi
Short-term employee rights are recognized as exgsewgth services by them in the current activitgyth
perform. The Company makes payments to the Roma3tatie Social Security benefits to its employees.
All employees of the Company are included in them@nian State pension plan. The payments are
recognized in profit or loss together with payredpenses. The Company has no other legal or irhplici
obligations to pay future benefits to its employe®s termination of employment, the company has no
obligation to repay the contributions made by farmmployees

n. Provisions

A provision is recognized when, and only when thofving conditions are met: the Company has a
present obligation (legal or implicit) as a resuilta past event, it is probable that an outflowexources
embodying economic benefits will be required tdleghe obligation when a reliable estimate camiaele
regarding the amount of the obligation. Where tfiece of the temporary value of money is materibg
amount of a provision is the present value of tkpeaditures is expected to be required to setite th
obligation. Provisions are measured at the pregaloe of cash flows using a discount rate thatectd
current market situation and the risks specifithi liability.Provisions are reviewed at each répgrdate
and adjusted annual financial statements to reftectturrent best estimate of the Company's managem
in this regard. Where to settle an obligation idar@er probable that an outflow of resources, [sion is
canceled by resuming revenue.

No provisions are recognized for costs that ararird for the activity in the future
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0. Income

Under IAS 18, revenue is recognized when the dicamt risks and rewards have been transferredeo th
buyer, obtaining economic benefits is probable #mel associated costs can be estimated correctly.
Revenue is recognized at the fair value of the arhoeceived (net amounts of revenue), VAT, retuamnd
discounts. Sales of services are recognized ipéhniod, to which it relates, by their nature (opiersal,
financial).

Financial income comprises interest income fromdgdimds. Interest income is recognized as it acdrnes
profit or loss using the effective interest meth@ividend income is recognized in profit or loss is
determined at the time the Company is entitleceteive the amount paid.

Financial expenses comprise interest expense detat®ans and impairment losses on financial asset
Interest on borrowed capital and commissions reéltieghese loans are capitalized in productionscastl
those that are not directly attributable to theuésition, construction or production are recognieg@rofit

or loss using the effective interest method.

Losses and gains from exchange rate differenceseaoeded at net value under IAS 21.

p. Leasng

In accordance with IAS 17 leases in which the Campassumes substantially the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Omlingcognition, the asset that is the subjecheflease is
valued at the lower of fair value and the presatu® of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the asset is accounted foragtordance with the accounting policy applicablehi®
asset.

r. Income tax

Income tax is recorded in the income statement gxadere it relates to items of equity, in whictsea
income tax is recorded in the equity section. Quirtax is the expected tax payment that relateaxable
profit of the year, using tax rates set by lawta teporting date, adjusted for corrections of jmes
years.

Deferred income tax is calculated based on tempodiiferences. These assets and liabilities are
determined as the difference between the carryimguat (VC) and the amount attributed for tax pugsos
(tax base BF).

Dividend tax is recorded at the same time whengab¢ recognized on dividend on dividend payment.
Income tax rate used to calculate the current &fierced income tax at 31 Decemi2€17 was 16% .

The Company has recognized the deferred tax asdewifl recover to the extent that future taxabtef
will become probable to allow the deferred tax asde recovered.

Amendments to IAS 12 -Income Taxes clarify the accounting for deferred ¢& receivables at fair
value.
The application of these amendments did not affectannual financial statements of the company.

s. Reazultatul pe actiune

Earnings per share

In accordance with IAS 33, earnings per share ateutated by dividing profit or loss attributable t
owners of the weighted average number of sharescebkd.The weighted-average shares outstanding
during the year represents the number of shardseaieginning of the period, adjusted number ofesha
issued multiplied by the number of months in whitte shares were outstanding during exercise.
Dilution is a reduction in earnings per share oiramease in loss per share resulting from therapson

that convertible instruments are converted, théibop or alternatives are exercised, or that ongishares

18



UZTEL S.A.

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS
243 MIHAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI, PRAHOVA-ROMANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; Fax: 521181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE RO1352846, R.C. PLOIESTI NO. J29/48/1991; web site: www.uztel.ro

are issued upon the satisfaction of specified dmrdi. Result of diluted earnings per share is isbeist
with that of basic earnings per share namely, teess the interest of each ordinary share in the
performance of an entity

t. The implications of the new International FinancialReporting Standards (IFRS)

Standards and interpretationsissued by the | ASB but not yeat adopted by the EU

Currently, the EU adopted IFRS does diier significantly from the regulations adopteg the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) eptcfor the following standards, amendments to
existing standards and interpretations, which motebeen approved for use:

— IFRS 14 Deffered Accounts related to the activities ruled -the standard entering in force for one year
period starting with January 1st 2016. The europ@ammission decided not to adopt tthis interim
standard but to wait for the final issue.

— IFRS16 Leasing applicable for one year period starting with Jayuast 2019.

— Amendmentsto IFRS 2: Pay per share - The classification assessments of transactioglsited to share-
based payment (with effect from or after 1 Jap@&x18).

— Amendmentsto IFRS 2 Share based payments : The classification anses$s of transactiorgelated to
share-based payment (for one year period widtefrom 1 January 2018). pending.

— Amendments to IFRS 4: Insurance contracts Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with oneaye
periods with effect from or after 1 January 204Ben IFRS-9 Financial Instruments begin to be
applied.

- Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements and IAS 28 Investments in associated
entities and association in participation - Sale or contribution with assets of an investod its
associates or joint ventures and later amendmentsith the entry in force was postponed for
undetermined period, until end of researc h prajaatnethod of equivalence).

— Amendments to IAS 15 Revenue from contract with clients- Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenue from
contract with clients (for one year period withafter January *12018). IFRS 15 should identify the
contract with client, all the individual performanduties within the contract, to determine the @t
contract, to establish the price of performanceigablons, to recognise the revenues whre rthe
performance duties are carried out.

— Amendmentsto IAS 40 Real Estate Investments - transfer of real estate investments for one pesods
with effect from or after 1 January 2018, adopigdASB at December "82016.

- Ammendments to many standardds I nprovement of IFRS (cycle 2014- 2016) resulting from the project of
IFRS improvement (IFRS 1, IFRS 12 and IAS 28) ainmedinly to remove inconsistenciesand to
clarification of certain wording (amendments to B-R2 are applicable for one year periods witbaff
from or after 1 January 2017 and amendments to IER8d IAS 28 for one year periods with effect
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from or after 1 January 2018.

— IFRIC 22 .Foreign currency transactions and Contributions (applicable for one year periods with effect
from or after 1 January 2018).

New internationastandards not applied by the Compan

— The Company does not apply some new provisions IBRERS issued and we entered in force on
financial statements. The Company can not estimate the impact of thavipion on the financial
statements and intends to apply these provisiotistive entry into force.

— For standards issued but not yet in force, thepaom will not be in a position to apply prospediye
none of them.

These are:

— IFRS 9 Financial Instruments incorporating the requirements for classificatiand evaluation,
depreciation, general accounting coverage and niboig of the financial instruments, released ityJu
2014, with effect on or after 1 January 2018. i Buropean Union (EU) this standard is pending.

- IFRS 15 applies to the first annual financial stagats IFRS of anentity for the period commencing on
or after January 1, 2018, was published in May 2&dd adopted by the European Union in September
2016, with effect in the EU since January 1, 2018

- IFRS 16 Leases applies to the first IFRS annuahniiiel statements of an entity for the period
commencing on or after January 1, 2019, was puddigh 13 ianuarie2016. At EU level, this standdue t
case is pending.

Reconciliation between IFRS and the accounting cfdi of previous years
31.12.2012, Uztel SA has made reconciliation betwdRS and local accounting policies applicable to
previous years.

Financial statements for 2012 represent the firdntial statements that the company was prepared i
accordance with IFRS adopted by the EU, as provldPF 1286/2012.

For the year ended 31.12.2010 and 31.12.2011, dhepany separate financial statements according to
OMPF 3055/20009.

The Company prepared financial statements in aeomel with IFRS as adopted by the EU applicable for
financial years ending 31.12.2012 and comparatata dn the conclusion of 2011, respectively 310?12

For preparing these financial statements was drapening situation of financial position at January
2011, transition date.

There were not performed reconciler comprehensieeme under IFRS 1 the overall outcome determined
by OMPF 3055/2009, as there were no differencestiiikxd between the overall result determined in
accordance with local accounting principles appliedaccounting periods preceding and comprehensive
income determined in accordance with IFRS.

u. Determiningthefair value

Certain of the Company's accounting policies aresgmtation of information requirements, ask fore th

determination of fair value for both assets and ariirial and non-financial liabilities. Fair values
20



UZTEL S.A.

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS
243 MIHAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI, PRAHOVA-ROMANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; Fax: 521181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE RO1352846, R.C. PLOIESTI NO. J29/48/1991; web site: www.uztel.ro

were determined in order to evaluate and / or ptesginformation on the basis of the methods dbsdr
below. When applicable, further information abol¢ tassumptions used in determining fair values are
presented in the notes specific to that asseability.

1  Tradereceivables and other resources
The fair value of trade receivables and other ressmiis estimated as the present value of futusk ca
flows, discounted using a financing rate specifiartarket at the financial reporting date. This ealu
is determined for information

2  Interest bearing loans

The fair value of these items is estimated as tlesemt value of future cash flows, representing the
principal and interest, discounted using a finagaiate specific to market at the financial repgtaate.
This value is determined for information

3 ITangible assets

The fair value of these items has been establisftiidwing the revaluation carried out by a
independent evaluator, member ANEVAR using the amispn method capitalization method for land and
buildings

The determination of the fair value of fixed assetthe "Constructions" class was performed on 32013

by an authorized ANEVAR evaluator, using the ngilaeement cost method, the method being chosen
because of the lack of valid real transaction datae last 12 months for industrial sites in thega. This is

the statistical value of the prices per square matét area on the market at national level, adjdsafter
corrections and related depreciations

The establishment of the fair value of the "Tecbgalal equipment, measuring, control, adjustment,
transport, furniture and office equipment" was perfed by an authorized ANEVAR evaluator on
31.12.2007, using the net replacement cost methbdre is insufficient information on sales of sianil
assets on the market, but there is market infoonatin costs and cumulative depreciation. Thus, the
recorded value is the highest value between itvalse and its fair value minus the selling costs

IFRS 13 establishes a fair value hierarchy whenepyts used in fair value measurement techniques ar
classified into three levels:

Fair values were determined for the purposes diuatiag and disclosing information based on thehoes
described. Where appropriate, additional informmatan assumptions used in determining fair value is
disclosed in the notes to the asset or liability.
The Company considers that the level at which Hieation of tangible fixed assets is classifiethatvalue
in the hierarchy of fair value is level 2, takimgd account the following aspects:

— the condition, location and assets of the asset;

- stimating the physical, functional and exterdepreciation of the asset and adjusting the grosts c

of replacement in order to obtain the net replaceroest.

Comparative Statements

For each item in the balance sheet, profit and Bissount and, where appropriate, the statement of
changes in equity and cash flows for comparabibtypresented corresponding element corresponding
value for the previous financial year.

Correction of accounting errors IAS 8
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If the company becomes aware of errors made inrdance with accounting principles generally acogpte
previous reconciliations should be made to highilidjie correction of those errors in accounting ge$.
The recording of transactions relating to the adioa of accounting errors, the provisions of IAS 8

Accounting policies have been consistently appligdhe Company in accordance with IAS 1.134-135.

Under IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors," accounting policies are
the principles, rules, conventions, bases, andifsp@cactices applied by that company in the prafian
and presentation of financial statements. It sifmd that the voluntary change of an accountingcyd
made only if such a change is imposed by a Stamafaad Interpretation and results in financial esta¢nts
that provide more reliable and relevant informatetout the effects of transactions or other events
position conditions financial.

The Company did not apply IAS 8.28 on Changes inodoting Policies in 2017.

Events after the balance sheet

Based on the information that we have until now, shareholding structure was not changed untittie
of these financial statements and did not intervemether significant events subsequent to thergasf the
financial year.

4, RISK MANAGEMENT

The nature of the activities carried out, the Conype exposed to various risks that include cregit,
interest rate risk, liquidity risk, currency risiarket risk. The management aims to reduce thetefis
potential effects of these risk factors on the ricial performance of the Company by maintaining an
adequate level of capital and outcomes.

For a good risk management and the desire to estaldw ways of managing its level proceed contiisho
updating and improving procedures and rules spetifieach department, to the extent that at a fiims,
considered that based on existing rules at the ti@@mpany is exposed through the activities peréat by
that department.

Authorized persons of the Company permanently roosithe effectiveness of policies and procedures fo
risk assessment, the extent to which the Compadyraievant persons complying with the procedures,
methods and mechanisms for risk management, andffibetiveness and adequacy of measures taken to
address any deficiencies. Risk indicators are awtdonstantly to ensure their framing limits. Aldteck

the daily management of the company the produara@hmarketing of the company

Credit risk

Company is subject to credit risk due to its tresteeivables and other types of claims..
Accounting year Accounting year
ended at ended at

31 December 2017 31 December 2016
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Trade receivables and other claims

(lei)

13.693.246

(lei)
6D7.883

For other types of operations, when the amountsigreficant, the creditworthiness references anemally
obtained for all new customers, the due date ofr¢glgeivables is carefully monitored and the amouots
collected at the negotiated terms are subjectdavdrnings and notifications sent to the intermal external

customers of society.

Thus, the following balance sheet items exposextddit risk were identified and included in theldaling

exposure classes:

Receivables from local governments: budget recésgab

Receivables from companies: advance to companies;

Other items: tangible assets.

Receivables from institutions and financial ingtdans: bank accounts, guarantee funds;

The risk exposed value of an asset is represdmytés balance sheet value and is identified onbthes of

the documents provided by the Accounting Department

= Trade receivables and other receivables

On 31 December 201%e company’s trade receivables situation is devid:

Receivables at 31.12.2017 lei
maturity
Balance at
RECEIVABLE 31122017 less 1year| over1yeat
0 1=2+3 2 3
Total, of which: 13.693.246 11.358.767 2.334.479
Domestic Client 3.034.429] 3.034.429 -
External Client 3.516.870| 3.516.870 -
Doubtful client, litigation 3.881.245 - | 3.881.245
Other receivables (Performance Assurance OMV Petrom 39.338 39.338 -
VAT to be recovered 815.493 815.493 -
Salary advance 10.250 10.250 -
Suppliers borrowers 383.500 383.500 -
Debtors 2.620.465 2.620.465 -
Other receivables (VAT not due, accrued expensesettlement )
systems in operation during clarification) 938.421 938.421
Adjustments for depreciation of clients- receivable (1.546.766) - | (1.546.766)
| Receivables on current income tax | 17.857] 17.857] - |

Amount worth 938.421 leirecorded in "other receivables" account refersmounts from accourd428
( VAT under settlement ) =926.908 lei ; accodint ( prepayment ) = 3.954,86 lei .

In accordance with IFRS 7: B5 (f), Uztel SA estsidis and reviews annually at each close of thediah
year (including for year 2017) adjustments 2taor impa&nt of receivables-clients on the basis of the
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commercial and legal information it holds and tteps which it undertakes through the legal serfoc¢he
recovery of overdue claims.
The criteria that the company uses to determing ttinere is objective evidence of an impairment loss
include:

— Significant financial difficulty of clients;

- The debtor-client is likely to go into bankruptayamother form of financial reorganization;

— Unfavorable changes in the situation of clientstfptio payments;

— Economic conditions at national and internationavel correlated with non-payment.

The general provision for impairment of customerereables is calculated annually according to émgth
of the receivables existing in the balance by applythe following criteria regarding the adjustment
percentages

Account % adjustment
4118( uncertain clients ) 40

Claims are recorded at nominal value and are igigtdd for each individual or legal entity. Foreign
currency claims were measured using the excharigeuting at the year-end, and the exchange diffezre
were recognized as income or expense for the period

Seniority analysis of trade receivables and otheruistanding receivables at the end of the period tha
are not impaired IFRS 7.37 (a)

lei
. . Balance at Of which outstanding

Trade receivabbles and other recelval:Iesgl.lz.2017 3190 zile | 91-120 zile| > 120 Zile
1. Internal clients 3.034.429,45 616.132,97| 67.855,37 376.571,68
2. External customers 3.516.870,05 - - -
3. Uncertain internal clients 3.881.244,71 - -| 3.881.765,98
4. Impairment adjustmer (1.546.765,98 - - -
5. Debtor supplier 383.499,90 - - 383.499,90
Net receivables 9.269.278,13 616.132,97| 67.855,37| 4.641.837,56

In accordance with IFRS 7.37 (b), the Company pressan individual analysis of trade receivablestbio
be impaired at the end of the reporting period P&tember 2017), including the factors that deteeahin
their depreciation as follows:

- Clients who have entered into bankruptcy procegdor in the process of reorganization under baw
85/2014, and which have major financial difficudtienked to the non-payment of claims, namely

e ALTEX SRL TULCEA debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mas<8€.960,00 lei;

«  ARMAX GAZ MEDIAS debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mas$6@¥50,11 lei;

« ARPEGA TRADING SRL BLEJOI for the outstanding debit amounting to 444.504¢i4the legal
procedure for recovery was started.

» BAT SERVICE SA BUZAU debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mass.t88,37 lei;

e CONDMAG SA BRASOV debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mdss6d,20 lei;

» FEPA SA BARLAD debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mas410108,56 lei;

« FORAJ SA BUZAU debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mass of 539.128,14 lei;
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» GRUP ROMET SA BUZAU debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mas30#.87 lei;

« HIDRAULIC SA MOINESTI debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mas4.8f603,42 lei;

« FORAJ SONDE PLOIESTI debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mas89€65,13 lei;

*  MARIAN TRANS CONSTRUCT SRL CHIOJDU debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mass of
446,40 lei;

« METAL PROIECT PROSPER debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mas8®871 lei;

* STITRANS SA BLEJOI debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mas$4#,98 lei;

« UBEMAR SA PLOIESTI debit in execution by a court executor in valu®f112,69 lei;

 VIPREC COM SRL BAIA MARE debit written at the debtor 's creditor' s mas2®860,80 lei;

* VULCAN SA BUCURESTI debit amounting to 43.088,69 lei enrolled in thelitinary Debt
Table.

Company's top 10 clients based on volume of ticitses for 2017 are shown in the table below

Total Invoices (lei)

Domestic Clients without VAT share %
Cameron-Romania SRL Campina 4.476.443,23 20,88
Drilling Equipment SRL Zalau 2.166.618,01 10,1
Vulcan SA Bucuresti 1.866.014,29 8,71
Automobile Dacia Mioveni 1.643.679,17 7,67
Tehnomet SA Buzau 1.162.643,98 5,24
Bleck Sea Oil&Gas SRL Bucuresti 978.764,37 4,53
Atlantic Prod Impex SRL Ploiesti 956.217,56 4,46
Multy Eroducts Rom SRL Sighisoara- Punct de lucru 760.131,94 3.55
Albesti Prahova
Expert Petroleum Solutions SRL Bucuresti 600.111,81 2,8
Neptun SA Campina 476.950,50 2,23

TOTAL 15.087.574,86 70,17

External Clients Total Invoices (Euro) share %

ABB Process Industrie Aix-Les Bains Cedex France 003.114,50 40,37
Robke Erdol UND Erdgastechnik GmbH Germania 3273244 13,17
Magyar Horizont Energia Kft Budapesta Ungaria 208,80 9,19
Peseco Limited Aberdeenshire U.K. 204.542,00 8,22
Manefols Komerz LLP Belfast Irlanda 179.680,00 7,22
Liberty Drillyng Equipment B.V. Olanda 168.178,00 76
Green Control SRL Italia 70.518,00 2,83
Nis j.s.c. Novi Sad Serbia 48.550,55 1,95
TDE Field Services ZRT Ungaria 43.387,00 1,74
Hartmann Valves GmbH Germania 42.135,00 1,69
TOTAL 2.318.752,05 93,14

External Clients Total Invoices (USD share %

Omni Valve LLC USA 1.773.573,00 51,99
Desert Sand Oil&Gas LLC Muscat Oman 701.176,00 20,5
Bahar Energy Operating Company Limited Azerbaijan 13.265,00 9,18
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9,13

1,07

Ibemo Industrie Service Germania 311.395,00

PT Bangun Mitra Sinergi Jakarta Indonezia 257.283,2 7,54

Fenton Holding Worldwide Singapore 36.500,00

Array Holdings Inc USA 17.864,00 0,52

IAL Engineering Services LTD Trinidad 420 0,01
TOTAL 3.411.476,20 100

31 December 2017

Accounting year

ended at

Accounting year

ended at

31 December 2016

(lei) (lei)
Debts 32.026.158 30.369.935
Provisions for risk and expenses 253.413 246.213
Income recorded in advance 2.749.697 53d.9
Total debts 35.0268 31.153.119
= Commercial debts and other debts
At 31 December 2017, the debts of the company arellag/:
Debts at 31.12.2017 | lei
Balance at Maturity term
DEBTS 31.12.2017 | Less 1year 1-5years | over5 year
0 1=2+3+14 2 3 4
Total, of which: 35.029.268 27.862.649 7.166.619 -
Amounts owed to credit institutions 7.498.798| 3.284.264] 4.214.534 -
Advances collected for orders 2.749.697| 2.749.697 - -
Trade payables - suppliers 20.121.729 17.819.320 2.302.409 -
Income tax - - - -
Other_ creditors including tax and social 4.405.631 4.009.368 396.263 i
security
Provisions and deferred income 253.413 - 253.413 -

The amount 0f4.405.631
liabilities" refers to

lei recorded in the account "Other debts, including aaxl social security

— amounts from the account 462 (various creditoesemeduling agreemepts 1.835.114 lei ;

— account 457 ( dividends )
1.007.874,37 lei;

= 1.622.553,09 leif,wdich — rescheduling agreements
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— current budget debts = 481,484 lei;
— Current salary debts = 458,957 lei;
- non-chargeable VAT = 7.523

lei
. . Balance at Of which overdue
Trade receivabbles and other receivables 31.12.2017 31-90 zile] 91-120 zile| > 120 Zile
1. Interna; suppliers 16.084.408,83.931.161,87 244.685,93 1.769.269,4(Q
2. External suppliers 2.463.208,20 406.940,72 10.480,63| 566.207,69
3. Customers creditors 2.749.697)47 - - -
Net debts 21.297.314,502.338.102,59 255.166,56| 2.335.477,09
Company's top 10 suppliers based on volume ofadiwns for 2017 are shown in the table below
) Total Invoices (lei)
Internal suppliers without VAT share %
Forja Rotec SRL Buzau 2.804.299,30 11,80
Electrica Furnizare SA Bucuresti 2.061.461,67 8,68
Sodexo Pass Romania SRL Bucuresti 1.260.802,28 531
Arva Metals & Steels SRL Cornetu 981.657,49 4,13
Huttenes Albertus Romania SRL Bucuresti 969.145,81 4,08
MSD COM SRL Buzau 930.915,58 3,92
Hany Industry SRL Ploiesti 723.902,18 3,05
Engie Romania SA Bucuresti 674.366,70 2,84
Metarex SRL Bucuresti 573.387,98 2,41
Bronic Security Bucuresti 517.966,00 2,18
TOTAL 11.497.904,99 48,40
External Suppliers Total Invoices (Euro) share %
Riganti SPA ltalia 104.140,00 20,19
Special Quality Alloys LTD England 100.476,65 19,48
Danco Industry LTD Bulgaria 87.394,79 16,95
GPS Oil Tools Gmbh Germania 87.118,75 16,89
Nov Completion & Production Solutions Vechta 41.582 8,06
Forgital Italy S.P.A. 14.400,00 2,79
Passion SRL Ploiesti 12.475,00 2,42
Peseco Limited Aberdeenshire United Kingdom 11435, 2,17
CF Service SRL ltalia 9.539,18 1,85
Ibemo Industrie Service Germania 9.440,00 1,83
TOTAL 477.782,22 92,63
External Suppliers Total Invoices (USD) share %
Parker Hannifin Corporation PGl USA 60.220,12 29,06
American Petroleum Institut Washington USA 45.530,8 21,97
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Omni Valve LLC USA 36.126,48 17,44
Optimum LTD Liban 27.436,56 13,24
Shabum International LTD Tel Aviv Israel 26.385,59 12,73
Gebruder Wess SRL Bucuresti 6.600,00 3,19
Trelleborg Sealing Solutions Sofia 1.697,75 0,82
Hub Dacia SRL Bucuresti 1.345,00 0,65
Thomson Ruters (Scientific) LLC New York 661,50 0,32
Turkmennebit Ashgabat - Turkmenistan 575,00 0,28
TOTAL 206.578,81 99,70

Bank loans are secured by

» real estate mortgages totaliri2f.434.935 lei ( insurance policy nmb. 2487024 dvdliom
25.05.2017 until 24.05.2018). The last valuatiepart was conducted for banking purposes in
August 2017 by Neoconsult Valuation SRL Bucharastauthorized valuer, an accredited member of
ANEVAR, the value of the valued property marketige?4.728.166 lei;

* Pledge on rquipment totaling 5.852.629 lei ( iaswwe policy nmb. 2470241 valid from 01.03.2017
until 28.02.2018);

» Pledge Stocks of raw materials, inventory items &inighed products totaling RON 24.651.575
(insurance policy No. 2493798 valid from 23.11.20h7l 22.11.2018)

Interest rate risk

Operating cash flows of the Company are affectedianges in interest rates. The Company does ot us
financial instruments to protect against interagt fluctuations

Accounting year Accounting year
ewade ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
(lei) (lei)
Interest paid 240.349 512

Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintagnsufficient cash and bank deposits in lei sharht

Accounting year Accounting year
ended ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
(lei) (lei)
Cash and availability on demand 1.771.478 1.245.085
Total Cash and cash equivalents 1.771.478 1.245.085
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Currency risk
Company is subject to exchange rate fluctuatiomstddoreign currency transactions.

Accounting year Accounting year
ended ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2016
(lei) (lei)
Result of foreign exchange differences 20.234 278.002

Market risk

The current global liquidity crisis that began indr2015 resulted in, among other things, a low llefe
capital market funding, lower liquidity levels ihe banking sector and occasionally higher interden#ing
rates and volatility very high stock exchanges

The uncertainties in the global financial markedséled to significant and influential market inrRania.
They had a double influence on society: a decrgaassets held and volumes of activity. Curreritig, full
impact of the current financial crisis is impossibd predict and totally preventable.

Management is unable to reliably estimate the &ffen the financial position of the Company toliertloss
of liquidity in financial markets and the increasasdatility in the exchange rate of the nationafrency and
market indices.

Economic, commercial and financial effects of " prices crisis " begun in 2016 were eflected ia th
company's business on the first months of 2017dweting production (low demand), lower revenues,
increased stocks of finished products (availableustomers for renting). Most oil companies andidg
operators in domestic and international market hade changed the investment policy (acquisition of
equipment and oil) by dividing it due to financéid economic reasons into two components:

- acquisition of new oil equipment and installatiothweduced investment budgets;

— oil equipment and installation rental with largerestments budgets

5. EQUITY

Share capital

The share capital of SC UZTEL S.A. is 31 Decemb@t62 amounting to 13.413.648 lei, divided into
5.365.459 shares with a nominal value of 2.50 lei.

According to existing records in SC Central DepmyitS.A. as of letter nmb9234 from 15.03.2018 and at
BSE , situation of shareholders on 31.12.2017 is asvialo
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Shareholder Nmb. of shares held Weight in share capital,
%
UZTEL Association 4.498.300 83,8381
Legal persons 448.526 8,3595
Natural persons 418.633 7,8024
TOTAL 5.365.459 100,0000

All shares are common, were subscribed and pdidglion 31 December 2017.

All shares have equal voting rights and a nomidélie of 2,50 lei.

Legal reserves

Legal reserves are established under statutoryndiah statements and may not be distributed. The
company transfers to the legal reserve at leasbB&tinual profit until the aggregate balance shegthes
20% of the share capital. When this level is redcliee company may make additional allocationseif n
profits only.

At December 31, 2016 Company constitutes legalvesdotalingl.916.641 lei.

Accounting year Accounting year
ended ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

(lei) (lei)
Legal reserves 1.916.641 1.916.641

The Company did not constitute the legal reserv8loh?2.2017 because it recorded a loss.

Other reserves

Accounting year Accounting year
ended ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

(lei) (lei)
Other reserves 631.133 631.133

According to IAS 1.79 (b), the Company recordedhe individual situation the changes in equity tfioe
"Other reserves chapter, the amount of 631,133 lei representirggfiscal profit tax facility according to
the legal provisions in force at the date of itestdaution (31.05.2004) - Law 416 / June 26, 2002.
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Revaluation reserve

The revaluation reserve is the amounB8f232.706,22 lei at 31 December 2Ghd includes revaluation
reserves obtained after revaluation carried ouhdgpendent evaluators:on

— construction — revaluation on December 31, 2007 B1gy2011 and December 31, 2013

- technological equipment, technical installationgchinery, furniture and office equipment — on

31.12.2007.
Accounting year Accounting year
ended ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
(lei) (lei)
Revaluation reserves 38.232.706 69852

The revaluation reserve was diminishe@@17with a value 026.926.965,40 lei by covering the accounting
loss from previous years, the capitalization ofghgplus from the revaluation and the reservesdligigied in
the fiscal register, as follows

— amount of 20.908.041,70 lei covering the accagnioss as of decision of AGOA Nmb 1 of
24.04.2017;

- Value of 141.687,63 leirepresenting capitalization of revaluation surghesn land surface oflin
604 mp teren sold in 2017,

— Value of 10.722,71 laiepresenting capitalization revaluation surpludif@d assets in categories
construction exit from books in2017;

- Value of 119.998,66 leepresenting capitalization revaluation surplusfiiced assets in categories
equipment, installations and machines cancellem fvooks following the inventory record in 2017

— Value of 1,092.45 lei representing the revaluation surgagitalization for fixed assets in the
category of office furniture, which is out of evitdee by scrapping as a result of inventory of the
company's patrimony in 2017;

- Value of 2,300,235.79 lei representing revaluateserves highlighted in the tax register at Quarte
1-2017;

— Value of 1,192,421.48 lei representing revaluatieserves highlighted in the fiscal register at
Quarter-11-2017;

- Value of 1,184,068.97 lei representing revaluatieserves highlighted in the tax register on
Quarter-111-2017;

— the amount of 1,068,696.01 lei representing reatada reserves highlighted in the fiscal register a
Quarter -1V-2017.

6. RESULT FOR THE YEAR
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Result for the year
At the end of fiscal year 2017 the Company recotttiedollowing results

Gross Operationnal Result increased from (18.936.399,00) lei to 31.12.2026
(12.957.785,00) lei at 31.12.2017 , that measgaificant increase against the same period of
2016;

The gross result of the financial activitydecreased from (210.553) lei at 31.12.2016 to.@43?)
lei at 31.12.2017, meaning a significant decreasepared to the same period of 2016;

Gross profit for the financial year increased from (19.146.952) lei on 31.12.20161&X70.728)
MDL at 31.12.2017, meaning a significant increasmpared to the same period of 2016;

The net result of the financial yearincreased from (19.146.952) lei at 31.12.20161&%70.728)
lei at 31.12.2017, meaning a significant increasagared to the same period of 2016.

Although the global crisis that affected the oilctee had negative repercussions on the company's
production Uztel S.A. (Turnover 2017 higher than 2016 vith 6,89 % )the company management has
made efforts and managed the situation in such ya that reduced operating expenses (operational) in
accordance with the volume of production conducted

Accounting year Accounting year
ended ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

(lei) (lei)
Net income (lei) (13.170.728) (19.146.952)
Ordinary shares 5.365.459 5.365.459
Earnings per share (lei) (2,45) (3)57

Dividends

In 2017 the Company made quarterly payments amugi@til45,36 lei , representing net dividends due to
shareholders for the yea@003 , 2005 , 2006 , 2007 and 2008 , as follows |

a) Paymentslquarter 1.089!?2
b) Payments 2nd quarter 260,76
¢) Payments 3rd quarter 130,70
d) Payments 4th quarter 664,78

On 31.12.2017 Uztel SA recorded in account @xvidends to pay) the amount of 1.622.553,09
lei representing dividends due to sahareholder2fa®3 , 2005 , 2006 , 2007 and 2008.

The Company did not set up and paid dividendshergeriod 2011-2017.

7. PROFIT TAX
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Accounting year Accounting year
ended ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
(lei) (lei)
Gross book value (13.170.728) (19.146.952)

Iltems assimilated to revenue - 3.417.908

Legal reserve established - -

Non-taxable income (161.733) (6.068.216)
Non-deductible expenses 10.937.897 5.711.397
Profit / (Fiscal Loss ) (2.394.564) (16.085.862)
Tax on profit result - -

Sponsorship - (21.375)

Corporation tax payable - -
Net profit / (loss) (13.170.728) (19.146.952)

The taxation system in Romania is in a phase ofalaation and harmonization with EU legislation.
However, there are still different interpretatiaigax law.

In some cases, the tax authorities may have diffeapproaches to certain issues, proceeding to the
calculation of additional taxes, interest and fsgment penalties under the tax regulations ireforc

In Romania, tax periods remain open for tax forearg. The Company's management believes that tax
liabilities included in these financial statemeats appropriate.

We propose that the net loss net for the amouBdf70.728,39 lIdie recorded in the accounting books of
Uztel SA Ploiesti as bellow

1171.01 = 121 13.170.728,39
Result reported — loss

The result carried forward from previous yearsrsaacounting loss amounting of (RON 3,480,181.87),
representing a loss related to 2016, a loss whitthnerease by the amount of (13,170,728.39) tmiaxding
to the above mentioned accounting note.

In conclusion, after the approval of the carrying of these accounting operations, the net losthef
company will be in the amount of (16,650,910.26) te be recovered according to Art. 19 par. (4}thed
Accounting Law no. 82/1991 with subsequent modiires and completions:

- "The retained carrying amount is accounted for in the profit and loss for the period, the reserves, capital
and share capital, according to the decision of the general meeting of the shareholders'.

The fiscal loss registered at the end of 2016,raeted by the profit tax statement, net of -16,883, lei,
will be increased with the fiscal loss registerer%acSl.lZ.ZOl? in net value of -2,394,564 lei.
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The total fiscal loss recorded on 31.12.2017 byelU2A Ploiesti will be -18,480,426.35 lei.
8. RETAINED EARNINGGS

Retained earnings are the cumulative result ofGbenpany. At December 312017the Company has
recorded retained earnings in the amour8.686.242 lei .

Accountingare Accounting year
ended ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
(lei) (lei)
Result reported 3.686.242 (10.069.996)
Result reported when applying IFRS 5.3654 5.365.459
Earnings per share (lei) 0.68 (1,78
9. PROVISIONS
Statement of provisions made by the company islésis:
Accounting year Accounting year
ended ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

(lei) el
Provisions for litigation 241.113 246.213
Provisions for guarantees granted to clients 12.301 -

The Company recorded in the financial year 2016Viions for guarantees granted to clients" amognti
to 12,301 lei, based on the contract no. 99003201305.2017 concluded with OMV PETROM Bucharest

10. FIXED ASSETS
- Tangible assets

Buildings Machines Other Tangible Ad\grces

lands and and tangible  assetsin intanaible Total
constructions equipments  assets  progress g

assets
Cost Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei
Balance at
01 January 16.764.100 32.015.002 35.857.772 160.630 2.962.757123.120 87.883.381
2017
Increases - - 715.024 7.247 155.999 - 878.270
Outputs 161.311 11.300 142.111 2.100 699.859 - 61631
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2017

Increase

Decraese

Balance at
31
December
2017

Net book value

Balance at
01 January
2017
Balance at
31
December
2017
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32.003.702

11.069.760

3.263.727

7.916

14.325.571

20.945.242

17.678.131

UZTEL S.A.

36.430.685

24.957.337

1.378.025

5.990

26.329.372

10.900.435

10.101.313

165.777

82.449

13.024

900

94.573

78.181

71.204

2.418.897123.120

2.962.757 23.120

2.418.897 23.120

87.744.970

36.109.546

4.654.776

14.806

40.749.516

51.773.835

46.995.454

Between 01 January and 31 December 2017, the tatak of the increases recorded in the

accounting records for théfachinery and Equipment” class was 715.024 lei representing:

- double beam overhead crane 164,8 To, worth 256.311 lei;

— Noxious exhaust system, worth 229.170 lei
— Main and secondary feather molds 2 1/16, 2 8168, 4 1/16 (eight mold sets), worth

94.243 lei;
— Modernization of CH 50KF hydraulic heads teshdtaworth 53.707 lei;

— LED lighting installation - SDV sector, worth 366 lei;

- LED lighting installation - central store, wortls.216 lei;

— Bore support for nitrate parts, worth 6.199 lei;

- Adjustment between the accounts 2131.01 - Tedyidl Equipment and 2133.01 - Means of
Transport amounting to RON 22.411.

Between 1 January and 31 December 2%157,

the taliad wf the increases recorded in the
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accounting records for the clagautniture, office equipment, fixed assets' was 7.247 lei representing
- DS-7616NI-12 NVR Video Surveillance System.

Tangible fixed assets registered an increase of 155.999 lei betweenalgriuand December 31,
2017, representing:

- Main and secondary feather molds 2 1/16, 2,%168, 4 1/16 (eight mold sets), worth 94.243
lei;

— LED lighting installation - SDV sector, worth 366 lei

- LED lighting installation - central store, worts.216 lei;

- DS-7616NI-12 NVR video surveillance system, wortR47 lei;
- Works for installation of double Ipe@verhead crane 16 To / 6,3 To, amounting to 116R7

Between 1 January and 31 December 2017, the "Lelad’ registered a decrease of 161.311 lei
by selling the surface of 604 sgm of land withire thity, according to the sale contracts with
authentication no .: 1758 and 1759 / 04.05.20liddwviduals .

Between 1 January and 31 December 2017, the Bg#dand Construction class recorded a
decrease of 11.300 lei, representing the exit filoenevidence by scrapping of fixed assets (decaritei
products) following the annual inventory of thenrabny.

Between 1 January and 31 December 2017, tMachinery and Equipment” Class recorded a
decrease of 142.111 lei, representing:

— Output of fixed assets by scrapping after annuamory of the patrimony,  worth 119.700 lei
(transformer TFM 1500kVA in value of 9.500 lei, iabation CIF 135KW in value of 27.200 lei,
installation CIF in value 32.700 lei, free blastiimgstallation CLEMCO worth 6.200 lei, two
pieces of WIWA AIRLESS painting plant worth 13.1@0 / piece, wagon platform 20T worth
17.500 lei and GRUNDFOS pump worth 400 lei);

— adjusting an analytical account amounting to RONI2Q.

Between 1 January and 31 December 2@1fr tangible assets - "Furniture, office eguipment,
fixed assets' recorded a decrease of 2.100 lei, representiegotitput from books by scrapping fixed
assets (AGFA 110/120 copier in value 900 lei ar@FAx520 copier worth 1,200 lei) following the
annual inventory of the patrimony.

Tangible fixed assets registered in the period January 1 - DecembeB17 decreases amounting
to 699,859 lei, representiritxed assets put into operation:

— double beam overhead crane 16 To/ 6,3 To, wd@éh3A 1 lei;
— Noxious exhaust system, worth 229.170 lei;

— Main and secondary feather molds 2 1/16, 2 9/161/8 4 1/16 (eight mold sets), worth
94.242 lei;

- Modernization of CH 50KF hydraulic heads test stanarth 53.708 lei;
— LED lighting installation - SDV sector, worth 36 & &i;

— LED lighting installation - central store, worth.286 lei;

— DS-7616NI-12 NVR video surveillance system, wortB47 lei;

— Bore support for nitrate parts, worth 6.199 lei.
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- Intangible assets

Development Other intangible Intangible assets

. Total

expenses assets in progress
Cost Lei Lei Lei Lei
Balance at 01 January 2017 192.705 499.147 - 691.852
Inputs 5.245 62.416 - 67.661
outputs 20.615 - - 20.615
58"16‘7”06 at 31 December 177.335 561.563 - 738.898
Acumulated depreciatiohn
Balance at 01 January 2017 109.475 472.760 - 582.235
Depreciation of year 11.574 77.427 - 89.001
Outputs depreciation 6.119 - - 6.119
Balance at 31 December 114.930 550.187 . 665.117
2017
Cost
Balance at 01 January 2017 83.230 26.387 - 109.617
Inputs 62.405 11.376 - 73.781

Between 1st January and 31st December 2@Evelopment expenditures increased by 5.245 lei,
representing:

- expenses for fitting the hydraulic drift prevenagjuipped with type SH 7 1/16x210/70bar with
gasket and key worth de 2.257 lei;

- expenses for casting , thermal treatment and peeid the operation | for body 21 / 16X3 / 5M in
value of 2.452 lei;

- expenses for casting , thermal treatment and pee® the operation | for body 41/16X5M worth
536 lei.

The Company acquired intangible assets amountibg ®l6 lei representing:
- Suport tehnic pentru sistemul informatic integr&ESCO pentru anul 2017, in valoare de 52.130
lei;
- Licenta antivirus ESET ENDPOINT in valoare de 6.51

- Software Update License&Support Oracle Databasedatd Edition One Procesor Perpetual in
valoare de 3.765 lei.

Between 1 January and 31 December 2017,ddvelopment expenses recorded a decrease of
20,615 lei by removing by sale of the SH 7 1 /28BX/ 70bar hydraulic drift preventer equipped
with the gasket and key to the Expert Petroleum BRtharest.

11. STOCKS

By comparison, the stocks are presented as follows
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In LEI
Raw material

Additional material

Fuels

Packaging materials

Spare parts

Other consumables

Other consumables- protocol

Inventory items

Products in progress

Semi- manufactured

Finished product

Difference of price of semi-finished products
Difference of price of finished products
Packing

Residual products

Total

Advances to purchases assets such as stocks
Total General Inventory

12. INCOME FROM THE MAIN COMPANY’S BUSINESS

31-December

31-December

2017
1.876.772
829.196
60.335
2.729
3.777.611
207.008

23
379.477
6.944.754
1.350.955
8.944.209
9.010.016
9.260
33.392.345
419.338
33.811.683

2016
1.662.408
777.531
20.208
2.725
4.533.464
223.587
133
345.736
6.614.360
1.368.908
8.517.014
672.183
12.892.109
8.064
68.366
37.706.796
197.005
37.903.801

Turnover in 2017 totalling 44.370.142,75 leiswaade by the following segments of activity:

- turnover for production activity is in the amoufit
— turnover for the services activity is in the ambaih
— turnover for trade activity is in the amount of

Turnover in 2016 totaling 41.510.00,12 lei wasimay the following segments of activity:

- turnover for production activity is in the amouwnft
— turnover for the services activity is in the ambah
— turnover for trade activity is in the amount of

OPERATING INCOME
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31-December

lei

43.706.942,36
407.576,52

255.623,87

lei

41.224.332,45

206.060,91
79.606,76

31-December
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2017 2016
Total operating expenses, of which 48.627.123 48.219.620
Turnover 44.370.143 41.510.000
Income related to cost of inventories of producid production in 3.828.029 5.577.215
progress
Revenues from production of tangible and intangésgets 59.755 309.972
Other operation income 369.196 822.433

OPERATION EXPENSES

31-December

31-December

2017 2016
Total operating expenses, of which: 61.584.908 67.156.019
Raw material and consumables costs 24.388.266 26.439.270
Other material expenses 740.035 746.631
Other external expenses 2.760.022 2.868.167
The expenditures on goods 156.210 33.792
Trade discounts received - 17.155
Staff costs 21.071.290 18.075.656
Value adjustment concerning tangible, intamgibkets real 4.743.779 6.057.829
estate investment, and biological assets evlautegsa
Value adjustments on assets 960.990 716.019
Other operating expenses 6.757.116 12.240.235
Expenses with tangible and intangible revaluation 7.200 (4.425)

FINANCIAL INCOME

31-December

31-December

2017 2016
Total financial income, of which: 704.431 1.324.412
Income from exchange rate differences 697.253 1.251.658
Interest income 6.316 71.198
Other financial income 862 1.556

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

31-December

31-December

2017 2016
Total financial expenses , of which: 917.374 1.534.965
Interest charges 240.349 112.593
Other financial expenses 677.025 1.422.372
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31-December

2017 2016 2015
lei lei lei
Net profit for the year (13.170.728) (19.146.952) (2.037.296)
Income tax expense - - 312.177
Amortization / depreciation of long term assets 4.743.779 6.057.829 7.043.308
Expenses with disposed assets 294,100 - -
Revenue with disposed assets (98.578) - -
Provisions for clients (816.190) (730.576) (4.124.629)
Income/expense related to value adjustment of curre
assets 1.104.659 6.779.810 -
Provisions for stocks - - (2.669.738)
Interest expenses (240.349) (112.593) (176.486)
Interest income 6.316 71.198 258.873
Gain / loss from exchange rate differences 20.234 278.002 198.820
Movements in working capital 5.013.971 12.343.670 842.324
Increase / (decrease) in trade receivables and othe 2.461.019 3.144.665 4.866.322
Increase / (decrease) in other current assets 385 (682) (342)
Increase / (decrease) in inventories 4.092.118 4.242.138 4.164.653
Increase / (decrease) in trade payables 6.289.074 918.711 858.206
Increase / (decrease) in other liabilities (2.412.926) (1.248.979) (10.576.377
Cash used in operating activities 10.429.670 7.055.853 (687.538)
Income tax paid - (17.857) (194.348)
Interest paid (240.349) (112.593) (176.486)
Cash generated from operating activities 2.032.564 122.120 (2.253.343)

13. INFORMATION ON SEGMENTS

IFRS 8 establishes principles for information réjmgr on operational segment, referring to
information on the economic activity of the entitfrere from generating income and expenses. Repertab
operating segment is determined by the activitypodduction of products that generate revenue and
expenditure such as reported income, includingssedeexternal customers or sales or transfers lestwe
segments of the same entity, to represent 10% oe wiothe combined income of all internal and exaer
operating segments.

If total revenue from customers for all segmentsiosimed is less than 75% of total revenues entity,
additional reportable segments should be identifigdl reaching the 75% level.

The company is registered in Romania and operditéts activities in headquarters in Ploiesti, sihai
Bravu. 243 and does not have subsidiaries, brarmheustlets.

Its activity is analyzed in terms of the main objed activity, namely: manufacturing and selling on
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domestic and external markets, assemblies, oilfi@ids and equipment, industrial valves, mud puanb
other spare parts for oilfield equipment.

The company management has established operagntests based on the volume of revenue from the sale
of finished products in domestic and foreign masketand the benefits of services.

Segments identified are:

-revenue from the sale of findlpeoducts - domestic market;
- revenue from the sale of finished goods - extemmaket;
- income from stocks of finished products and prdidacn progress;
— income from services rendered;
- income from royalties, management and rental ionat
- revenues from commaodities

Segment information for the year ended 31 Decen#tdi6 are bellow:

Report on operating segment at 31 December 2017, Amount (lei ) of totjri]r?éime %
Revenue from the sale of finished products - irern 21.024.336,5% 42,62
Revenue from the sale of finished products - extlern 22.682.605,81 45,98
Income stocks of finished goods and production in
rourbes g P 3.828.029,54 7,76
Revenue from services rendered 259.620,23 0,53
Income from royalties, management and rental looati 147.956,29 0,30
Revenue from sale of goods 255.623,87 0,52
Total 48.198.172,24 97,71
Information on segments for year ended at Decer@bé&ecember 2016 are:
Report on operating segment at ) Share of
Value (lei) )
31 December 2016 Total income %
Revenue from the sale of finished products - doimest 17.058.263,31 34,43
Revenue from the sale of finished products - abroad 24.166.069,14 48,78
Income stocks of finished goods and productiorrogpess 5.577.215,00 11,26
Revenue from services rendered 169.814,00 0,34
Income from royalties, management and rental looati 36.246,91 0,07
Revenue from sale of goods 79.606,76) 0,16
Total 47.087.215,172 95,04
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The investment property valuation at initial recitigm was carried at cost, in accordance with IAS

40 "Investment property". The cost of a real estatestment consists of the purchase price plus
any directly attributable costs. At the date of @@ of the IFRS, the company chose to use the
waiver of the expected cost, ie to evaluate thestment property at the cost assumed, given that
the revaluation was comparable to the fair valum¢Adment to IFRS 1 adopted by the EU on 12

December 2012).

After recognition, the company chose the fair vatuedel for the presentation of real estate
investments in the financial statements. In theoaoting, no depreciation is recorded, but the loss
(by account 612.01) or the gain (through accoust@D from the valuation at the fair value of the

real estate investments is registered.

Rental income in the amount of 147.956.29 lei tegexl by the company in 2017 through account
706.01 is represented by:

Rental of products manufactured by the company -13b / 8X5M vertical preventer with
10M flange worth 24.382,63 lei t6oraj Sonde SA Muresaccording to order 3560 /
12.12.2016;

- Rental of products manufactured by the company rizdotal double preventer 11x10000
PSI and vertical preventer 11Sx5000 PSI - to OMVITIREM SA - E & P Bucharest
DIVISION in the amount of 99.971,66 lei, accordirig contract no. 99003203 /
16.12.2015;

— Rental of products manufactured by the companypon pipe 3 1/ 16x10K-6m length - to
Dosco Petroservice Romania SRL Bucharest in valulb®02,77 lei, according to order
no. DP-PO 1395/ 22.12.2016;

— Rental of products manufactured by the company efsthreaded fittings 6 5/8 FH LH - to
Cameron Romania SRL Campina amounting to 4.364ed45akccording to orders no.
4511412972, 4511430762 and 4511588733/2017,

- Rental of products manufactured by the company -1261 TO - to Weatherford Atlas Gip
SA Ploiesti in the amount of 4.234,78 lei, accogdio order no. 14085732/2017.

14. TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED PARTIES

IAS 24 "Transactions with related parties” reguat®@mmercial operations with entities that holdhcas
funds in their capacity as Associate Members of ABsociation Uztel Ploiesti (majority shareholdér o
UZTEL - Ploiesti a total of 4.498.300 shares, repraing 83,84 % of share capital of the company).

During fiscal year 2017 have performed the follogviransactions with related parties

a) Sales of finished products and services
In financial year 01.01.2017 — 31.12.2017 the Camypdid carry out transactions in the nature oésalf
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finished goods and services with affiliated parties
b) Aquisition of goods and services :

Entity. Acquisitions 2017 Acquisitions 2016
lei lei
Aprodem SA Ploiesti 61.950,49 28.371,16
Axon SRL Ploiesti 553.387,67 483.514,15
Comis SRL Valeni de Munte 126.951,77 154.476,00
Electro Service Onel & Co SNC Ploiesti 30.048,69 -
Passion SRL Ploiesti 57.556,39 72.173,11
Platus Com SRL Campina 156.109,96 110.121,15
Romconvert SA Ploiesti 51.877,99 121.704,00
Titancore SRL Ploiesti 253.983,44 254.726,64
Rikora FIm SRL Focsani (Vaspet SRL Focsani ) 15288 58.620,80
Entity Acquisition 2017 Acquisition 2016
usd usd
Shabum International LTD Tel Aviv 26.385,62 22.38,

c) Compensations for key management staff

Key management personnel include executives, sen@ragement of the production units (department
heads) and key management personnel of the conspamgctional services (technical, design, human
resources, quality assurance, commercial, econ@diojnistrative, production, IT,

2017 2016
Gross salary paid 2.350.203 lei 1.547.053 lei

15. OTHER INFORMATION

Q) Fees paid to auditors

In 2017 the Company's expenses on fees paid ttoasigiere worth 279.864,24 lei , including :

Statutory Auditor lei
- Ecoteh Expert SRL Bucuresti Romania 29.676,95

Auditors of quality management systems certificatio and product (licensg lei
- DNV-GL Business Assurance SRL Bucuresti Romania 43.149,09
- GR Eurocert SRL Ploiesti Romania 6.095,52
- Hansa Flex Romania SRL llfov 9.609,92
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- American Petroleum Institut Washington USA
- Thomson Ruters ( Scientific ) LLC New York USA

2 Expenses with salaries

Accounting year

usd
45.530,81
581,00

Accounting year

ended ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
(lei) (lei)
17.211.920 14.751.961

Expenses with wages for personnel

The Company did not grant advances or loans tetdire or managers

3 Average number of employeesat 31 December :

Accounting year
ended

31 December 2017

Accounting year
ended

31 December 2016

Average number of employees 471

4 Garantiile Financiare acordate / primite de societate.

Financial guarantees established

525

Uztel SA Ploiesti established a good performancarantees at the request of OMV PETROM
BUCURESTI client in lei and NAFTAGAS-OILFIELD SERWES in foreign currency based on
the contracts concluded between the parties brdkem as follows:

The amount of EUR 7,043.37 constituted by the isseaf bank guarantee letters with collateral
with limited expiry dates, namely

12.10.2018
09.10.2018

2.188,32 eur
4.855,05 eur

1. Performance bond
1. Performance bond

maturity
maturity

These guarantees are recorded in treasury accamgishave been established at the request of the
company's clients in the negotiation of contractssale of oilfield assemblies, parts and equipment,
industrial valves, mud pumps and other spare gart®il equipment, metal structures and castingd an
foundrys.

The amount of 39,338.20 lei representing good @xac receivables was made available to the chet
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is registered in the accourdther non-current receivables'.
Financial guarantees received

In the finanacial year 2017, the company has ntopeance guarantee from suppliers.

Q Insurance policies held by the company

The company holds insurance policy OMNIASIG, G &gmo 2487024 or a period of 12 months,
namely from 25.05.2017 to 24.05.2018 (renewed dhpuapresenting fire insurance and other risksk(r
packages) for a declared value of 29.434.935 lai mfimber of 26 buildings and industrial productiatis
owned by the company.

The company owns OMNIASIG F Series F no. 2493798afperiod of 12 months, namely from
23.11.2017 to 22.11.2018 (renewed annually) reptegefire insurance and other risks (risk packades
stocks (raw materials, inventory items, finisheddarcts) with a declared value of 24.651.575 lei.

The company owns OMNIASIG F Series F no. 2470241afperiod of 12 months, namely from
01.03.2017 to 28.02.2018 representing bank sectwitytechnological equipment with a total value of
5.852.629 lei.

All the insurance policies the company has conaudave generated financial costs (cash outflows)
and have ensured shareholders, company managemecoial and banking partners stable and trustworth
in the current and future business and financi@ides of the company.

(1) Assessment on the impact of the activity of the society on the environment

The company's activity is conducted according &fdllowing regulatory acts

— Environmental authorization noePH-619 from 21.12.2009 valid until 12/21/2019 fioe activity of
production assemblies, parts and equipment andcsegvindustrial oil, recovery of recyclable
industrial waste, capture, water treatment andildigion, painting workshop.

— Water Management Authorization.nt07 of 16.06.2017 valid until 15.06.2019;

— Certificate of enrollment in the register of auilzed economic operators that carry out waste
recovery operations ne.0325 issued by the Ministry of Economy - Departmfar Industrial
Policy valid until 31.032018 .

Environmental factors (drinking water, wastewagéremission-imission air, soil, waste) were morétbas
required by applicable legal activities within Uz&A. (Monthly, quarterly, semi-annually). It hagen
observed frequency imposed by the environment aityhand no exceeding the maximum levels imposed
was found.

Program of action for 2017 was achieved 100%. Fepactions aimed at waste management, emissions
and immissions, water and wastewater

Was put in operation made a significant investni@nénvironmental protection

- Filtering Station Puls Jet with screw and rptaalve ALWO-SFPJ 2.4 / 200 * 3.5/ 352 to electaic
furnaces of 1.5 tons of foundry workshop TO1

Dangerous chemical substances and preparations puechased, stored, handled and used incompliance
with current legislation, according to safety dsiteets.

(1) Aspectsof legal disputes of company

Company, as the lender has taken all legal ﬂ.epsessary to recover trade receivables outstanding
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from legal entities and individuals having in pregg during financial year 2017 a number of comrakrci
cases through the courts, cases in various stdgeslgment and execution and is part civil (no miate
implications) in files on groups of workers (lalwbsputes) with former employees

Debt recovery 15 dosare
Enforcement 16 dosare
Insolvency proceedings 17 dosare
Labor Disputeglabor groups, special conditions, claims, disalisppeal) 182 dosare

The Company regularly monitors trade receivabld@standing and apply best estimates in recording and
accounting for them

16. COMPANY MANAGEMENT

TAX LEGAL FRAMEWORK

The legislative and fiscal frame of Romania andintplementation in practice changes frequently &nd
subject to different interpretations from variowntol bodies. Tax declarations are subject tosiemi and
correction by tax authorities generally for a pdraj five years after their completion. Managemegiieves
that properly registered tax liabilities in the aegpanying financial statements. However, thereriskathat
the tax authorities adopt different positions immection with the interpretation of these issudiimpact
could not be determined at this time

Economic environment

The adjustment values in risk-held on internatidirencial markets beginning with 2016 affectbdit
performance, including financial and banking markeRomania, leading to increased uncertainty about
future economic developments

The current crisis of liquidity and credit succededlow and difficult access to capital market disnlow
levels of liquidity in the Romanian banking sectord higher interbank lending rates. Significanséss
experienced in the global financial market coulteetf the Company's ability to obtain new loans and
refinance its existing conditions similar to th@gmplied to earlier transactions

Trading partners of the company, may also be afteby the liquidity crisis situations that mighteaft the
ability to meet their current liabilities. The deteation of operating conditions may affect credst and
managing cash flow forecasts and assessment aiflerment of financial assets and financial assebs
the extent that information is available, managenmais reflected revised estimates of future cashdlin
its impairment

Current concerns that the deteriorating financtalditions contribute in a later stage to a furthecrease

of confidence led to | efforts coordinated by goweents and central banks in the adoption of special
measures aimed at countering growing aversionsto and restore normal operation of the market. The
Company's management cannot predict events théd bawe an effect on the banking sector in Romania
and then what effect would have on the companysinkessin efect asupra sectorului bancar din Roméania

46



UZTEL S.A.

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS
243 MIHAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI, PRAHOVA-ROMANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; Fax: 521181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE RO1352846, R.C. PLOIESTI NO. J29/48/1991; web site: www.uztel.ro

si ulterior ce efect ar putea avea asupra aafivifocietitii.

Labor Framework

Although part of the European Union on 1 Januai§72@BRomania’'s economy still shows characteristics o
an emerging market such as high current accourtigled relatively undeveloped financial market and
foreign exchange fluctuations.

Currently, international financial markets are fieglthe global financial crisis triggered in 20GBese
effects were felt on the Romanian market as Iloweprices and liquidity of capital markets, and by
increasing interest rates on financing medium telum to the global liquidity crisis. Significant kes
experienced in the global financial market couléeetf the Company's ability to obtain new loans in
conditions similar to those applied to earlier sactions.

The Company's management believes that the agphcat the ongoing business assumption in preparing
the financial statements of financial position dggon is correct, given the dominant position e
market and oil and natural gas in the national eooa system

17. THROUGHOUT THE INSOLVENCY - REORGANIZATION PROCEEDI NGS

By Order no.129 dated 03.03.2017 proced on File no. 4732/105/2010 by Dolj Court;
Department of -II- of Civil, was ordered closure thie Uztel SA company's reorganization procedures,
following the fulfilment of payment obligations sismed in the plan confirmed by sentence no. 1282
9 October 2012 and the Uztel SA Company's reintigranto the economic circuit with continued adiv

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with the legal provisionforce, namely amended and updated Law 31/1990EL
SA proceeded to the election of a Board of Directwith a four-year term of office, consisting ofdi
members with full powers:

PERIOD 01.01.2017 - 31.12.2017
NUME PRENUME FUNCTIA PERIOADA

Popescu lleana Presedinte C.A. 14.03.2017-30.06.2017
Maer Alina Mariana Membru C.A. 14.03.2017-30.06.201
Hagiu Neculai Membru C.A. 14.03.2017-30.06.2017
Persoana Juridica COMIS SRL prin reprezentant | Membru C.A. 14.03.2017-30.06.2017
conventional Badea Florian

Gheorghiu Mihail Gabriel Membru C.A. 24.04.2017€802017

On 01.06.2017, by the decision of the Board of @oes of Uztel SA Mr. Ing. Purcarea Constantin was
appointed as General Manager of the company.

For the period 14.03.2017 - 31.12.2017 the totadurgerations of the Board of Directors of the Conypan
represented 1,69% of the salary fund.
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THE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY - during the period 01.01.2017 - 31.12.2017
recorded fluctuations in the exercise of the mariaéduties, thus:

PERIOD 01.01.2017 - 31.12.2017

SURNAME, GIVEN DECISION / DATE OD

POSITION PERIOD

NAME DECISION
Zidaru lon General Director 01.01.2017-31.05.2{Metision 44 / 23.04.2013
Purcarea Constantin General Director 01.06.201¥232017|Decision 68 / 16.05.2017

Tehnical Director
Gruescu Serban Gheorghe 01.01.2017-20.10.201Decision 194 / 28.11.201P

Tehnical Director
)Anghel George Marinelo 20.10.2017-31.12.201Decision 170/ 16.10.201}

Gheorghiu Mihail Gabriel | Commercial Director; 012017-31.12.201|CIM 238/ 31.01.2013

Popescu lleana Economic Director 01.01.2017-32017 Decision 592 / 30.11.2010

Manager Quality

Savin Dan Viorel Management System

12.04.2017-15.12.201CIM 848 / 11.04.2017

For the period 01.01.2017 - 31.12.2017 total rematien of the executive management of the Company
accounted for a share of 8,43 % of wages fund.

General Director Economic Director , Head of GerfAServ.
Ing. Zidaru lon Ec. Popescu lleana Ec. llie Mafztuard
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